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Staff Report

Board of Zoning Appeals Reappointment

DATE: February 15, 2022

TO: Moncks Corner Town Council

FROM: Douglas Polen, Community Development Director
SUBJECT: Reappointment to the Board of Zoning Appeals
ACTION Consider reappointing members to the Board of Zoning

REQUESTED: Appeals for terms ending January, 2025

Background:

As of January, 2022, the terms of three members of the Board of Zoning
Appeals has ended. These members are as follows:

e Theresa MclLaughlin
e C(Clayton Morton
e Thurman Pellum

Terms for Planning Commissioners are three (3) years, with the term of the
vacant seat ending January, 2025.
Recommendation

All three members have agreed to reappointment, and staff recommends
APPROVAL of their reappointments for new terms.



